MEETING DATE: 06/17/2025

TOWN OF LOS GATOS ITEM NO: 23
COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT DESK ITEM
DATE: June 17, 2025
TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Chris Constantin, Town Manager
SUBJECT: Conduct Brush Abatement Program Public Hearing to Consider Objections to

the Proposed Removal of Brush on Parcels Listed on the 2025 Wildland Urban
Interface (WUI) Area Non-Compliant Parcel List and Order Abatement

REMARKS:

Attachment 5 contains the 2025 Wildland Urban Interface (WUI) Area Non-Compliant Property
List, Effective 6/17.

Attachments Previously Received with the Staff Report:

1. 2025 Wildland Urban Interface (WUI) Area Non-Compliant Property List

2. Wildland Urban Interface (WUI) Map

3. Resolution 2025-26 Declaring Hazardous Vegetation a Public Nuisance (May 20, 2025)
4. Letter to Property Owners

Attachment Received with this Desk Item:
5. 2025 Wildland Urban Interface (WUI) Area Non-Compliant Property List, Effective 6/17
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ATTACHMENT 5

A California Fire Protection District serving Santa Clara County and the communities of Campbell, Cupertino,
Los Altos, Los Altos Hills, Los Gatos, Monte Sereno, Saratoga and the surrounding unincorporated communities.




